> From: "Tinnemans-Adriaanse, drs. M. (Marjolijn)" <m.tinnemans@uu.nl>
> Date: January 15, 2008 11:52:30 AM GMT+01:00

> To: "Jens Vigen" <jens.vigen@cern.ch>

> Subject: RE: Liber Quarterly issue 3/4 2007

>

> Dear Jens,

>

> 1 hereby send you the pdf version of the article as published on the
> Liber Quarterly website. You are certainly free to archive it In your
> repository. Hopefully later this year we manage to publish Liber

> Quarterly open access.

>

> Kind regards,

> Marjolijn

>

> nieuw telefoonnummer: 2532498
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> M.C.P. Tinnemans-Adriaanse | publishing assistant | lgitur, Utrecht
> Publishing & Archiving Services | Universiteitsbibliotheek |
Postbus

> 80124, 3508 TC Utrecht |

> 0302532498 | http://www.igitur.nl | http://www.library.uu.nl |
Igitur

> helpdesk: support-igitur@library.uu.nl | 0302536617 (ma-vr 9.00-
13.00

> u)

5>~ gy g g g g gy gy g g g g g g g g g gy gy gy g S Sy Sy
> ——

DS e ——

> please consider the environment before printing this email
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————— Oorspronkelijk bericht-----

Van: Jens Vigen [mailto:jens.vigen@cern.ch]
Verzonden: donderdag 10 januari 2008 17:32
Aan: Tinnemans-Adriaanse, drs. M. (Marjolijn)
Onderwerp: Re: Liber Quarterly issue 3/4 2007

Thank you for your help. As 1 am working through wireless 1 guess my
IP is dynamic ...

Does not matter, one day LQ will become OA, I am convinced.

1 would though be grateful to gave the permission to archive my own
article which I have already obtained a publisher formated copy via
other sources.

Regards Jens

On Jan 10, 2008, at 4:42 PM, Tinnemans-Adriaanse, drs. M. (Marjolijn)
wrote:

>> Dear Jens,


http://www.igitur.nl/
http://www.library.uu.nl/
mailto:jens.vigen@cern.ch

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

IT you wish to gain access, please send me your ip address.

On the matter of archiving your article, 1 will get back to you next
week. 1t shouldn®"t be a problem, but Liber Quarterly is (nho yet) an
entirely open access journal.

Kind regards,

Marjolijn

M.C.P. Tinnemans-Adriaanse | publishing assistant | Igitur, Utrecht
Publishing & Archiving Services | Universiteitsbibliotheek |
Postbus 80124, 3508 TC Utrecht |

0302532498 | http://www.igitur.nl | http://www.library.uu.nl |
Igitur helpdesk: support-igitur@library.uu.nl | 0302536617 (ma-vr
9.00-13.00 u)

Van: Jens Vigen [mailto:jens.vigen@cern.ch]
Verzonden: donderdag 10 januari 2008 14:56
Aan: Tinnemans-Adriaanse, drs. M. (Marjolijn)
Onderwerp: Re: Liber Quarterly issue 374 2007

Thank you for this alert. We do not have access to LQ at CERN. I
wondered if I could archive my manuscript version or even the
published version in our iInstitution archive to improve access (the
article is after all about 0OA...), but there is no information
available from the Sherpa service, nor on the LQ site:

Journal: Liber Quarterly (ISSN: 1435-5205)

Sorry, no publisher copyright information found in the SHERPA/ROMEO
list.

Thank you for your help on this issue.

Best regards Jens Vigen

Jens Vigen, CERN
Chief Scientific Information Officer
Phone: + 41 22 767 2410


http://www.igitur.nl/
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mailto:jens.vigen@cern.ch

>> E-mail: jens.vigen@cern.ch

>> Postal address: CERN, CH1211 Geneva 23, Switzerland

>> Web: http://library.cern.ch & http://www.scoap3.org

>>

>>

>> 0On Jan 10, 2008, at 12:15 PM, Tinnemans-Adriaanse, drs. M.
>> (Marjolijn) wrote:

>>

>>> Dear author,

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Your article has been published in Liber Quarterly 2007 issue 3/4
on

>>> http://liber._library.uu.nl/.

>>>

>>> I your institution is not a Liber member, or you are not a
>>> subcriber to Liber Quarterly, please send me your ip-address if
you

>>> wish to gain free access to all LQ articles online.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Thank you for publishing in Liber Quarterly.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Kind regards,

>>>

>>> Marjolijn Tinnemans



http://library.cern.ch/
http://www.scoap3.org/
http://liber.library.uu.nl/

